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MEMORANDUM 

Date:   August 21, 2024 

To:   Alderperson Chris Croatt, Chair, Safety and Licensing Committee 

       Members of the Common Council 

From:   Cassidy Walsh, Emergency Management Coordinator 

Subject:  Request to Update Municipal Code Chapter 5 Emergency Management 

 

The purpose of this memo is to highlight the update from the archived State Statute 166 to the 

current State Statute 323 on Emergency Management, and grammatical corrections.   

Original Ordinance Language:  

Attachment 0733 – CH 5_EMERGENCY MGMT - CURRENT 

Modified Ordinance Language: 

Attachment with the changes tracked 0733 – CH 5_EMERGENCY MGMT – REVISION 

VERSION 

This attachment is the requested version with the edits accepted 0733 – CH 5_EMERGENCY 

MGMT – FINAL VERSION 

Summary of Changes: 

1. 2009 WI Act 42 repealed and replaced Chapter 166.  

2. Grammatical changes were made to remove all gender references.  

3. Grammatical change Shall to May reflects accurate actions made by the Emergency 

Management Coordinator.  

 


